PRINCIPALS: Please Share These Minutes with Your Athletic Director Regular Meeting of PIAA District 6 – November 7, 2012

Call to Order of the November 7, 2012, Meeting

Chairman Rossi called the meeting of the District 6 Committee to order at 3:30 PM at the Hollidaysburg Area Senior High School. Present were: Alberta Ake, Ralph Cecere, David Crumrine, Kathy Getz, Charles Glasser, Donald Hosterman, Kim Hubler, Michael Hudak, Thomas Kakabar, Norman Krumenacker, William Marshall, James Price, Michael Vuckovich and Curtis Whitesel. Those not present were Kenneth Salem, David Caldwell and Gary Jubas.

Approval of Minutes

On a motion by Thomas Kakabar and Don Hosterman, the minutes of the October 3, 2012, meetings were approved.

Financial Reports

On a motion by Alberta Ake and Kim Hubler, the Committee unanimously approved the October District 6 Financial Report.

On a motion by William Marshall and James Price, the Committee approved the Golf Financial Report presented by Dean Rossi.

On a motion by Kim Hubler and Michael Vuckovich, the Committee approved the Cross Country Financial Report presented by Don Hosterman.

On a motion by Michael Hudak and William Marshall, the Committee approved the changes in the fee structure for Cross Country.

On a motion by Ralph Cecere and William Marshall, the Committee approved the radio broadcast fee for the football championships.

The tournament reports for tennis, girls' volleyball, field hockey, soccer and football will be presented at the December meeting.

Sportsmanship

Good sportsmanship is something that is taught, modeled and reinforced. Michael Hudak and Kathy Getz reviewed the below-listed disqualification forms.

Soccer, girls Richland coach arguing with official

Eligibility Hearings

On a motion by Curtis Whitesel and Donald Hosterman, eligibility was granted to Hongyu Shi, an international student from China and currently enrolled at Bishop McCort. The vote was 15-0.

On a motion by James Price and William Marshall, eligibility was granted to Samantha Anderson, transferring from Achievement House Cyber to Bishop McCort. The vote was 15-0.

On a motion by Norman Krumenacker and Alberta Ake, eligibility was granted to Junto Qiao, an international student from Admiral Farragut Academy and currently enrolled at Bishop McCort. The vote was 15-0.

On a motion by Thomas Kakabar and Ralph Cecere, eligibility was granted to Kris Knotts, transferring from Conemaugh Township to Forest Hills. The vote was 15-0.

On a motion by Michael Vuckovich and Charles Glasser, eligibility was granted to Dong Oon Lee, an international student from South Korea and currently enrolled at St. Joseph's. The vote was 15-0.

On a motion by James Price and Kim Hubler, eligibility was granted to Isiah Carr, transferring from Idaho to Homer Center. The vote was 15-0.

On a motion by Norman Krumenacker and Curtis Whitesel, eligibility was granted to Laura Harris, transferring from Moshannon Valley to State College. The vote was 15-0.

On a motion by Kim Hubler and James Price, eligibility was granted to Mary Hall, a transfer homeschooled student from Bellefonte to St. Joseph's Catholic Academy. The Vote was 15-0.

Information

On a motion by Norman Krumenacker and Thomas Kakabar, the Committee accepted the action plan developed by Bellwood-Antis High School to establish procedures for enforcing rules relating to eligibility of transfer students, with the proviso that Bellwood-Antis provide the District 6 Committee with a written report by October 1, 2013, sharing the results of their action plan. The vote was 15-0. Permission was granted by Bellwood-Antis to allow District 6 to share their action plan with other schools.

On a motion by William Marshall and James Price, the Committee accepted Option One of the District 6 Competitive Cheer recommendation made by Kenneth Salem. The District Committee may also elect to group the teams together this year and offer the top six teams an opportunity to attend the PIAA Cheer Championships. The cost for the teams to compete is \$100.00. The vote was 14-0.

Foreign Exchange Eligibility Hearings

On a motion by James Price and Alberta Ake, the following student has a J1 VISA and is approved to participate in sports.

Corinna Manschke

Germany

Marion Center

The Next Meeting

The next meeting of the PIAA District 6 Committee will be held on

Wednesday, December 5, 2012, at the Allegro Restaurant, Altoona, PA at 3:30 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, Sherry Montgomery Sherry Montgomery Secretary/Treasurer